



Vanessa Bernheim

Attorney at Law, MLaw

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

vanessa.bernheim@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

A lawyer with a clear eye for the essentials, who works calmly and with dedication for the satisfaction of her clients.

Vanessa Bernheim's practice focuses on dispute resolution and litigation. She advises and represents companies and individuals in and out of court. Prior to this, she worked as a law clerk for several years, during which time she acquired in-depth knowledge of procedural law and gained valuable insights into the course of legal proceedings.

Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Construction and real estate



Insolvency and Restructuring



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Insurance and Liability



Private Clients



Career

- Since 2024
Attorney-at-Law, Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2021-2024
Law Clerk, District Court of Zurich
 - 2020-2021
Law Clerk, District Court of Zurich
 - 2019-2020
Attorney Trainee in a business law firm, Zurich
 - 2018
Summer internship, animal rights foundation
-

Memberships

- Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
 - Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
-

Education

- 2023
Admitted to the bar, Canton of Zurich
 - 2019
MLaw, University of Zurich
 - 2018
BLaw, University of Zurich
-

Languages

German, English
